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Dear Petitioner:   

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 1552 

of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant portions of 

your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board) found the 

evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material error or injustice.  

Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on  

4 February 2025.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request.  

Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations, 

and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material considered by the 

Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support thereof, relevant 

portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.    

 

The Board determined that a personal appearance with or without counsel will not materially add to 

their understanding of the issues involved.  Therefore, the Board determined that a personal 

appearance was not necessary and considered your case based on the evidence of record. 

 

The Board carefully considered your request for promotion to first lieutenant (1stLt) effective  

1 August 2022.  The Board considered your statement regarding your separation for failure to 

promote within 18 months.  You contend, according to 10 USC section 624, upon promotion delay, 

the officer has 18 months to be promoted, and this was the reason your promotion was denied.  You 

claim your package for retention was favorably endorsed and the determination from the 

Commandant of the Marine Corps (CMC) not to separate you was made less than one month before 

the 18-month period ended. 

 

The Board noted your Commanding Officer’s (CO) notification of promotion delay.  The notification 

indicated that prior to the release of the promotion authority; you were arrested for suspicion of 

Driving Under the Influence (DUI) on 23 July 2022.  Therefore, your promotion was delayed 

pending completion of any disciplinary or administrative action and determination whether you are 

qualified for promotion.  The Board also noted that you received nonjudicial punishment (NJP) in 

accordance with the Manual for Courts Martial (2022 ed.).  You pled guilty to violating Uniform 

Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) Article 113 for operating a vehicle under the influence of alcohol 

and Article 133 and the Commanding General (CG) found you guilty.  Pursuant to paragraph 3005 of 






